
070304 
- 

Marguerite McLean Psc - 08-oL3d q -FO ?=- e 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Theresa Walsh 
Monday, May 19,2008 12:29 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300,070304 
Filename I Path: 070300-304.0R.042208.mcb.doc 

5/19/2008 12:26:00 PM 

Please issue the above-referenced Final Order on Review of 2007 Electric Infrastructure Storm Hardening Plan and 
Petition for Rate Increase in Docket Nos. 070300-El and 070304-El today. 

. 

1 
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0703& 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

REVISED 

COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 
CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, April 22,2008,9:30 a.m. 

LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 

DATE ISSUED: April 14,2008 

NOTICE 
Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference, These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item number. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; ( 3 )  in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., conceming Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., conceming oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at littu://WWW.flondapsc.Com, at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference, 

- 1 -  
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: APR22-08-temp-2.doc 

Monday, April 14,2008 5:59 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 244770) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you. 

4/14/2008 
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Printed on 4114l2008 at 5:54:36 PM 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL 
CODE ADDRESS 



FLORIDA PuBLlC SERVlCE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTIES OF RECORD FOR DOCKET 070300-E1 - 1 TOTAL DOCUMENT HlT(S) 
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1 Printed on 4/14/2008 a1 6:1 I :46 PM 
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State of Florida 

@ddics*am 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 
rFpsCZ--CORRESPONDENCE 

Abini-tive Paries i l  

~JT~JBUTION: /, 

DATE: Februv  27,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Re 

John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division ofhconomic Regulation'J 1 
RE: Requcst for Permission to Copy Confidential Information 

Pursuant to a request from Commissioner Skop, staff is requesting permission to make 
ten copies of Confidential Document No. 00558-08 for use at the FPUC Rate Case He- in%, 
Docket No. 070304-EI. % @  

F2 S G  L 
The document consists of seven unnumbered pages regarding a salary sumeg. $ .,z 

c 5 4 &, 
9 4 
C c r ,  0 

'4 0 2- 

pin 
cl' ,- ' 

4 

Distribution of 10 Cooies: 
5 - Commissioners 
1 - Court Reporter 
1 - Office of Public Counsel Attomey 
1 ~ Office of Public Counsel Witness 
1 - FPUC Attorney 
1 - Staff Attomey 

cc: Ofice'ofCo&is~on Clerk 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 



C A P I ~ A L  CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: February 27,2008 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 
A5 Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 

John Slemkewicz, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Economic Regulation 

Copying of Confidential Information for Hearing 

Commissioner Skop has requested that Confidential Document No. 00558-08 be made 
available at the FPUC Rate Case Hearing in Docket No. 070304-EI. 

Ten copies are being made for use at the hearing on February 27,2008. 

cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 



2/25/2008 1:33 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Monday, February25,2008 1:OS PM 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 0703001070304 

Order Type: 

CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown: Kelno Young; Katherine Fleming 

T 2/25/2008 1:07:00 PM 

Filename I Path: 070300-304.PREHEARINGORDER.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

Please issue the above-referenced prehearing order in Docket Nos. 070300-El and 070304-El today. Because this order 
is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

\ / o  



..... CLK Official FllIng**~~2!21/2008 e40 AM 1 

Matllda Sanders ?SS - 08-0116’j3f3D 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 2/21/2008 608:OO AM 
Docket Number: 0703001070304 
Filename I Path 0703040rdergranting supptestimony2.mcb.doc 
Order Type: Signed I Hand Dellver 

Thursday, February 21.2008 8:iO AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Martha Brown; Keino Young 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Granting Supplemental Testimony in Docket Nos. 070300/070304 today. Because 
this order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 



Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pena 070 304 
From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: 'MERCHANT.TRICIA' 

Friday, January 11,2008 240 PM 

-No. DATE cc: Martha Brown; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: Testimony of Kathy Welch, dkts 070300 & 070304 

0*k263. 07 p2-16 =& 
This document ha,~ been copied to Docket No. 070304. Thank you for brin@ng%&@bf&#&9N CLERK 

--- 

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [mailto:MERCHANT.TRICIA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Friday, January 11,2008 1:43 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Martha Brown; Ruth Nettles 
Subject: Testimony of Kathy Welch, dkts 070300 & 070304 

Hi Kim and Ruth! Happy Friday! 

I was going through the 070304 docket and could not find Kathy Welch's testimony as a dowment. It was filed in both the 300 and 
304 dkts but is only online in the 300 dkt. 

This is the link for the document in the 300 docket which reRects that the dowment should be in both dockets. 

http://floridapsc.com/library/filinas/07/11251-07/11251-07.~df 

Thanks much! 

Tricia Merchant 
Oftice of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1 400 
Phone: 850-487-8245 
Email: merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us 

1/11/2008 



CLK Ofntlal Flllng****1/4/2008 1122 AM **.** 

Matllda Sanders ~ 5 C - & ? - 0 0 1 y - Q e o  -e 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, January04,2008 11:OS AM 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 07030 
Filename I Path: 

CLK -Orders I Notices; Martha Brown 

Please issue the Order Granting Motion to Consolidate in 070300/070304 today. Because this order has been signed by 
Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

O P  G Z E  
OX I < r x  c m 

13 w m  -0 x2 f -;1 

F 3 0  

m- 

0 x " 3  
b 



Marguerite Lockard P s c - o g - a a - p a  -E-= 
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070304 
Filename I Path: 070304ordergrantingsupptestimony.mcb.doc 

Thursday, January 03,2008 1150 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

1/3/2008 11 :48:00 AM 

co Please issue the Order Granting Motion to File Supplemental Testimony in Docket No. 070304-El today. &cau&his 0 
order is signed by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. .- 

FPSC, CLM - I;( )RRESpoIvDENcE 

DOCuMEFrrNO. o 5yYZ-07  \ “Den- 
DImIBunoN. 

1 



State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 14,2007 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

ion of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer 

Denise N. Vandiver, Chief of Auditing, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
and Consumer Assistance 

Docket No. 070304-El, Copy of Confidential Information; Document No. 
10920-07 

Pursuant to APM 11,04(C)(6)(c) I request approval to make a copy of 
Confidential Document Number 10920-07. This document is the binder of confidential 
work papers in the staff audit of Florida Public Utilities Corporation. Tricia Merchant 
from the Office of Public Counsel has requested a copy of these work papers. 

n DOCUMENTNO. DATE 

asY w -0 9 I a I I q 16 3 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 



Page 1 of 1 

Matilda Sanders 

From: MERCHANT.TRICIA [MERCHANT.TRICIA@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: e-tiling (Dkt. No. 070304-El) 

Attachments: Request for Confidential Audit WPs FPUC Audit.doc 

-. " 

Friday, December 14,2007 11:40 AM 

Denise Vandiver; John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Martha Brown; Katherine Fleming; 
CHR1STENSEN.PATl-Y; nhorton@lawfla.com; KIRBY.KIMBERLY 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia W. Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
c / o  The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 070304-E1 - Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel. 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is OPC's Request for confidential Audit 
Workpapers of Florida Public Utilities Company Docket No. 070304-E1 

(See attached file: Request for confidential Audit WPs FPUC Audit.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Tricia Merchant 
Office of Public Counsel 
111 West Madison Street 
Pepper Building, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
Phone: 850-487-8245 
Email: merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl . .us 

DOC liH j l  N T H L H B E R - C A i  E 

I0925 OEC146 
12/14/2007 FPSC-COMMISSION C L E R K  



TOM LEE 
President 

Charles J. Beck 
Interim Public Counsel 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

UO THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE 
111 WESTMADISON ST. 

ROOM 812 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 31399-1400 

PHONI: 850.488-9330 
PAX 8504884491 

ALLAN G. BENSE 
Speaker 

Patricia W. Merchant, C.P.A. 
Senior Legishtive Analyst 

merchsnt.tricia@Jeg.state.fl.us 

December 14,2007 

Ann Cole, Director 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket 070304-E1 - Petition for rate increase by Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

By this letter, I am requesting copies of the following confidential document filed in the above- 
referenced docket. By this request, OPC agrees to treat this information as confidential, and thus 
exempt fiom Section 119.70(1), Florida Statutes. We will also comply with Rule 25-22.006, 
Florida Administrative Code, which addresses the treatment of confidential information. 

The following documents are requested: 

The confidential staff audit work papers Volume 12 for Florida Public Utilities Company for file 
and suspend rate case. (The documents do not have a document number yet, but I am aware that 
copies of these documents plus other non-confidential workpapers are in the Clerk's office and 
available for my pick-up.) 

Thank you in advance and please contact me by phone or e-mail when the copies are 
available for pick-up or if any further information is requested. 

Respectfully submitted, 

s/ Patricia W. Merchant 
Patricia W. Merchant 
Senior Legislative Analyst 

OOCUHFNT NIJIEER-DATE 

I 0 9 2 5  OEC l 4 G  

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



Letter to Ann Cole 
December 14, 2007 
Page 2 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street 
Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

merchant. triciaaleg . state. fl .us 
(850) 487-8245 

c: Division of Regulatory Compliance & Consumer Assistance (Vandiver) 
Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkiewicz, Bulecza-Banks) 
Office of the General Counsel (Fleming, Carter-Brown) 
Office of Public Counsel (Christensen) 
N. Horton 



0 7 0 3 0 9  
Marguerite Lockard Psc-03 - 0 9 6 9 - P c o - E l y  
From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300 & 070304 
Filename I Path: 070300~304.MODIFYINGOEP.mcb.doc 
Order Type: 

Wednesday, December 05,2007 8:20 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

12/5/2007 8:16:00 AM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

Please issue the FIRST ORDER MODIFYING ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE today. Because this order is signed 
by Commissioner Argenziano, the original is on its way to you. 

1 





















~ ..... CLK Official Fillng"*'*l01812007 1:50 PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, October 08,2007 1:50 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

?0/8/2007 1:47:00 PM 
070300-El & 070304-El 
070300-304.OEP.lah.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

Adminisnative 0 Paties 0 GQISU" 

DOCUMENT NO. OSY 8.2 -07 
DISTRIBUTION: I 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 

i i 





t.... 1 CLK Official Flling****8124/2007 9:06 AM 

MatiIda Sanders %e- 07 - d 9 s #  &r kaG&$vr _- f0f~isolvsl w 

070 300/070 3 0 q  
From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders / Notices 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300-El 
Filename / Path: 070300ord.grant.inte~-Fla Cable.ky.doc 

Friday, August 24,2007 9:06 AM 

A~in ia t ra t iven  ~ s r t i e ~  0 consumet 
8/24/2007 9:05:00 AM 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO 
THE FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC., 
IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



.**.. I CLK Ofnclal Flllng****8/24/2007 a06 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner I 

Friday, August 24,2007 9:05 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Administrative 0 Panics & m e r  

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300-El 
Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.intew-EMBARQ.ky.dOC 

8/24/2007 9:0400 AM 

DOCUMENTNO. b 5 V g 2 - . ~ 7  
ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



1 ..**a CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/24/2007 a06 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subiect: 

Patti Zeliner 
Friday, August 24,2007 9:04 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

070.30 ‘f 

, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

DOCUMENTNO. O N b Z - o ?  

Date and Time: 8/24/2007 9:03:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070300-El 
Filename I Path: 070300ord.grant.inte~-Bellsouth-ATT.ky.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., 
DIBIA AT&T FLORIDA IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



***** C ‘ 7 ~ 5 O ” t  -GI CLK Official Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Friday, August 24,2007 9:04 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: a12412007 9:03:0o AM 
Docket Number: 070300-El 
Filename I Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv-Bellsouth-ATT. ky.doc 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., 
D/B/A AT&T FLOFUDA IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



1 
***** Uru-Y-CL CLK Official  Filing****8/24/2007 9:06 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Friday, August 24, 2007 9:05 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070300-ord.grant.interv-EMBARQ. ky.doc 

8/24/2007 9:04:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070300-El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION 
TO EMBARQ CORPORATION IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



* I * * *  0 103,Cq- kz I 
CLK Official FSling****8/24/2007 9:06 AM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Friday, August 24, 2007 9:06 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename / Path: 070300-ord.grant.intew-Fla Cable.ky.doc 

8/24/2007 9:05:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070300-El 

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION TO 
THE FLORIDA CABLE TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION, INC., 
IN DOCKET NO. 070300-E1 



e..** CLK Official Flllng*"**8/9/2007 950 AM 1 

Matilda Sanders -? sc 4? -a!u47-?co ' i ' I  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070300-El and 070304-El 
Filename / Path: 070300-307.or-consol.lah.doc 
Order Type: 

Thursday, August 09,2007 9:50 AM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

8/9/2007 9:4700 AM 

Signed I Hand Deliver 

ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS FOR HEARING 





I ***** 

0 
CCA Official Fillng****5/24/2007 10:45 AM 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Pauline Evans 
Thursday, May 24,2007 10:44 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 07u0304or.ack.intv.opc.mcb.doc 

5/24/2007 10:43:00 AM 
Docket Number: 070304-El 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION 

Pau 7 i ne  Evans 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

pevans@mc.state.fl.us 
850-4 13-6195 

mailto:a@psc.state.fl.us 



rage 1 o t  1 Lase Assianmnt a na xneau ~ i n a  HeCora 

h Section 1 - Off ice o f  Cotmission 

Docket No.070304-El Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion  for rate increase by Flor ida Public U t i l i t i e s  
. 

Conpany. 

DOCUMENT NO. 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Congany: n o r i d a  Public U t i l i t i e s  Congany 

Of f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C w l  etes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Modu l e  AKa) WARNING: THIS SCHEKILE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUnENT 

Time Schedule 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES C M A C T  THE RECORDS SECTIlW:(SSO) 413-6770 Sta f f  A s s i w  

ED I C T I M H I A G I S K  

I I 

OPR Sta f f  Current WR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

I. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. I l l .  

29. 
Recomded assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission - Comnission Panel - 33. 
iearing Examiner - Sta f f  34. 

35. 
36. _ _  late f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

t n i t i a l s  OPR 
S ta f f  Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 

I I 1 
I I 

I I I 

140. I I I 
sssim 3 - Ulailll lsll Com le tes  Assignments are as fo l lnrs:  



Case Assianment and Scheduling Record Page 1 o f  I 
e h 

Section 1 - Office o f  Comnissiw&L< 

Docket No.070304-E1 Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion f o r  ra te increase by Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  
Company. 

Company: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 

I I 

Off ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion:  

I 

Program Module 

OPR Staf f  

Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 

('0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 1 
Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sc hedule 

AlCaI IWARNIffi: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUNENT ~. ~ 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850> 413-6770 Staff Assi 

Due Dates 
3 Slemkewicz. 3 Baxter Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 
C Bulecza-Banks 
L Colson, E Draper 1. MFRs Testimony Due I "E I 09/17/2007 

C K u m r ,  A Marsh 3. I I 
A Maurey. P Stallcup 4. 

B tardner, K Kaproth 2. Revised CASR Due "E I 09/27/2007 

Staf f  Counsel 

oclls (RCn) 

-1 M Brown. K Flemin H: _. 
10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recomnded assignments f o r  hearing 30. 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Staf f  Counsel 

Prehearin Of f icer  1 GI 
€afU Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 

the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Member i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved : 
Date: 05/15/2007 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



!Lase Assionmen t and Schedulina Recora Page 1 o f  1 
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W o n  1 
h - Office o f  Comnission CI err 

Docket No.Q70304-EI Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for ra te  increase by Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  
Conpany. 

Company: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 

1. MFRs & Testimony F i led 
2. Order Establishing Procedure 
3. 
4. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 

Staff Recomnendation - Suspend & In te r im 

Agenda - Suspend & In ter im 
Standard Order - Suspend & In ter im 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: QE@&N,? 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 10/29/ 2007 

NONE 08/30/2007 
"E 10/05/2007 
"E 10/11/2007 

09/27/2007 10/15/2007 
M E  10/23/2007 
"E 11/13/2007 

Expiration: 04/30/2008 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL PI F RCA SCR SCA 
pIY indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  1 1 

Section 2 - OPR Corm1 etes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. - Jim S c h & l e  
~~~~ 

Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN IMERNAL PLANNING DOCUElENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECOIW.5 SECTION:(820) 413-6770 Staff Assiammts 

I Due Dates 
3 Slemkewicr. 3 Baxter 

L Colson. E Draper 
B Gardner, K Kaproth 
C Kurner. 3 Kyle 
A Marsh, A Maurey 
M Springer, P Stallcup 

- S 

3 Slemkewicr. 3 Baxter 

L Colson. E Draper 
B Gardner, K Kaproth 
C Kurner. 3 Kyle 
A Marsh, A Maurey 
M Springer, P Stallcup 

- S 
Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

7. 
M Brown, K Fleming 8 .  

D Vandiver I I 

Reconmended assisnments fo r  hearins 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comnission X Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i led  with CLK: 
27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

I I 
I I 

I I -  1 

I I 

I ! 
140. I I 1 

Sect< on 3 - Chairman C o m l e m  Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Of f icer  
Comnissioners 5 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  M d e r  i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 09/2672007 

PSC/CutOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



n 

Event ormer Date] New Date Location / Room 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Time 

Last Revised 10/08/2007 at 2:53 p.m. Page 

Service Hearing 

Service Hearing 

Prehearing Conference 

Hearing 

Hearing 

Hearing 

of 1 

12/05/2007 Marianna 1O:OO a. - 12:OO p. 

12/06/2007 Fernandina Beach 1O:OO a. - 12:OO p. 

02/11/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:OO p. 

02/27/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

02/28/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

02/29/2008 Tallahassee / E-I48 9:30 a. - 5:OO p. 

PrehearinP 
Omcer Commissioners r=====i 

Remarks: I(Related dockets: 070300). OEP PSC-07-0804-PCO-EI, 10/3/07. I 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070304-EI-00001-005 
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Docket No. 070304-E1 Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for ra te  increase by Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  
conpany . 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

- Hearing Examiner - Staff 

Date f i led  with CLK: 10/05/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 08/30/2007 Expiration: 04/30/2008 
Last Dav t o  Susoend: 10/29/2W 

34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

39. 
40. 

3a. 

~~~~ ~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 

('(1- indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I 
Time Schedule Section 2 - OPR Comleter and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 

Prwram Module AUa) WARNIffi: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING W(IIMENT 
I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIW.  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECWWS SECTIW:@SO) 413-6770 Staf f  Assianments 

Conmi ssioners Hrg Sta f f  
Exam 

ALL I ED l C T l  MM I A C (  SK 

X 

OPR Staff Current CASR revision leve l  

Conmissioners AOM 

ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

X 

4. 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown. K Fleming a. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

OCRs (RCA) 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

I I 1 
(3 RA Assignments are as follows: 
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Section 1 - Office of C o m  ‘ssion 

Docket No. 07030 4-E1 

h 

Date Docketed: 05/09/2007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for ra te  increase by Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  
Conpany. 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  *any 

Conmi ss i  oners 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 08/30/2007 
Last Dav t o  Suswnd: 10/29/200 7 

ALL I EO I CT I M4 I AG I SK 

Expiration: 04/30/200& 

Exam 
ED I CT I MM I AG I S K  

~ 

Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF  RC4 SCR SGA 
(‘0. indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  1 x 1  I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletas and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prooram W u  l e  Al(a) 

Time Sc hedul e 
WARNIM: THIS XHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIM LXXUMENT 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORM SECTIMY:CSbSO) 413-6770 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT m REVISIMY. 

Staff Assiannentr 

X I 

OPR Staf f  Current CASR revision leve l  

1 I X 

P Stallcup 
7. 

9. _ _  Staf f  Cou nsel M Brown. K Fleming 

5:: R Hicks. D Vandiver 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearins 
and/or decidina t h i s  case: 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Camnissioners I Hrg I S ta f f  I 

PSC/CU(O15-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETED EVENTS 


